EMILIE LUTGEN - ARCHITECT

E emilie.lutgen@hotmail.com

T +32 4778205.62



ABOUT ME

After being graduated in 2014 from the University of Liège in architecture, have had the opportunity to do an architecture internship in Vietnam. This experience given me **the taste of travel, discovery and constant desire to learn and reinvented.**

Since March 2015, I work as an architect in a office specializes in the processing and building renovation. During almost 2 year, I personally followed many projects and had the opportunity to become a part of a team and play an active leadership role by being responsible for several projects.

I am a positive, curious, creative individual, combining an open mind with passion and diligence. For me, architecture is the logical career path for my interests and professional ambitions.

ACQUIRED SOFTWARE

REVIT

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

SUITE ADOBE

AUTOCAD 2D

ARCHICAD 2D + 3D

SKETCHUP

ARLANTIS

FORMATION

2010 - 2014

Master in Architecture
Art of building and planning
Faculty of Architecture of the University of Liège
Grade: Distinction

2004 - 2009

Certificate of Higher Secondary Education INDSE 1st and 2nd degree General - Option: Mathematical / Science

LANGUAGES

FAVORITE SUBJECT IN ARCHITECTURE

Mémoire : «L'espace de la bibliothèque dans le cinéma.»

The conceptual search spaces, large or small.

Contemporary Japanese architecture, sensitive and alive.

EXPERIENCES

MARCH 2015 - OCTOBER 2016

Architect in the office HOSMOSE Atelier d'Architecte in Brussels in Belgium.

DECEMBER 2014 - FEBRUARY 2015

3 month of internship at the side of the architect Yann Bacquet, for the Association Coeur & Act in Vietnam.

TO DISCOVER MY PORTFOLIO:

HTTP://EL-ARCHITECTURE.WIX.COM/EMILIELUTGEN